La

A No.

Q My associlate wants to know whether the call came
from a mass meeting; he said there was begging there, that
1s the policy, was he begging on the streets, though?

A I don't knou of any begzing on the streets;
I didn't say begzing on the streets; I saild begging.

Q Sheriff, 1s this a fact, if we are going to arrest
these people from begging in these churches, we mignt as wuell

go out and get every preacher out there now and bring hiz in?

A If 1t was a2 church service -- this was not a church
service.

Q You mean a regular order of worship?

A That 1s right.

Q You take the posiition, Sheriff, in any other mset-

ing where an offering is being talen up that one mignt run the
risk of belng crarged with begglang? -
A I don't understand your question.' .
Q I withdraw it then, Sheriff. Excuse me Just =z
moment; what was the nzme of the deputy that made that report

to you, Sheriff?

a Whlch report?

Q The report that Bernard was begging on iendzy. :
A It was tuo of trhem, i
Q that were their nancs, sir?

e
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Netary Public - State ot Llarge
PRATTVILLE, ALABAMA




T NPTV NN

Y

Suther and Bates.
Are they on duty now, Sheriff?

They are here,

FR. CHESTNUT: Tnat is all.

MR. McLEOD: The State rests, Your Honor.

MR, CHESTNUT: We move at this time to exclude

(Witress excused)

the Statet!s evidence on the grounds that 1t has
not made 2 prime facie charge of vagrancy o

the part of 3arnard Lafayette, Jr. There 1s not
one piece of evidence shoulng grcunds of reason-
able doubt thzat this young ﬁan was not gainfuily
employed or has no visidble means of suppor:; as
2 matter of fact sozme ol tne Statels evidence
itself tends to snow he has been leading mess
meetings, he was In charge, sponsored by orzzni-
zatims ou.side of tnils sfate. Moreover, the
state!s ngdence tends to show, thoush, he
been here some six months and that the Sheriifts
office has knoun about nim. It 1s only until
relatively recently, on lMoanday, I belleve, that

they decided that they would arrest rim for

vagrancy. We subnif ther: was no more evidence

on Monday as to nis vagrancy or allegsd vazroncy

[SUPROPY T SR

MRS. DOROTHY JACKSON s
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Notary Public - State at large
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than there was six months ago, as the Sheriff
and his deputy'!s testimony indicated this young
man nas been here and they have known about it.
We further submit, Your Honor, the State's
evidence ltself shous on the arrest of this young
man he had $27.00 in cash. The State's evidence
further goes to show that when ne was asked by
the Deputy whether or not he was employed, that
he referred thgt he was employed oy the D2llzs

County Reglstrazilon or some board such as that,

[©)

We submi: it is unreasomble to think that what th
younz man meant was to tell the Sherif{f at tazt
time he was employed by the of’icial Board o?f
Reglstrars, thet any cursory examination ins

the background of this defendans uould surely
have revealed what organization he.was valilng
abcut; it would further have revealed to the
Sheriff that the defendant is, in fact, gainluily

employed, nas been so ever since he has been -av

and we respectfully sudmit, once again, tc Your
Henor, that the State has not mzde 2 primz fzoZe
case of vagrancy and uwc ask that the evidcnzc of

State be excluded,

THE COURT: I overrule your motion,

MRS, DOROTHY JACKSON .
STENOTYPE REPQATER
Natary Public - State a1 Large
PRATIVILLE, ALlABAMS
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MR. CHESTHUT: May we take an éxception to
that, sir?

THE COURT: You certainly may.

MR. CHESTNUT: =Bernard Lafayette.

BERNARD LAFAYETTE, JR., of lawful age,
havirg deen f;rst duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT ZXAMINATION
BY MR. CHESTNUT:
Now, uwhat 1s your name?
¥y name 1s Bernard tzfayetie, Jr.

where do you presentily reside?

At 1703 Union Strcet.

o » O » O

RO TEN

>

over twWo menins,

Q Is your rent pald?

A .In advance.

Q Do you oue any bills in Selma?
A No. I owa no bills in Selma.
Q wnc buys your groceries?

A I purchase LY oun groce.-oS.

Q vith whose money?

Now, how lon; nave you res-ded there, Bernarc?

Well, that particular piace I have lived a lictle

e
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A With money that I get for this project.

Q e will get to the project in a moment; it 1is

your personal money?

A Personal money.

Q This has been the case, has i1t not, ever since

you have been in Selma?

A That 1s true.

Q Nou, Bernard, are you employed?

A Yes, I am,

Q 3y whom?

A The Dallas -- Student Non-Violent Cocordinating

Committee Lo, wori withthe Daiias County Voters League.

Q there is this Student Non-Violent Ccordinating

committee loczted; uwhere is 145 headquarters?

A In Atlanta, Georgla.

yYou are employed to work with the Dallas Couniy

Q

Board of Reglstrars?
Not the Dallas County Board of Reglstrars;

s
13}

olw

A

name of tne organization is Dailas County Voters League.

¢ —— et

I told the arresting offlcers that nanme; maybe ne misunder-
stood.

Q Tnat is what you told the arresting oflicer?

A Yes.

e Let!s get Hou this organizatlicn pavVs you, 7Ll

' MRS. DOROTHY JACKION
STENOTYPE REPORIZR
Netary Public - Stote at lorge

’ - PRATIVILLE, ALABAMA
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| comrlttee to work withthe Dallas Count

A ¥ith money that I get for this project.

Q We will get to the project in a moment; it 1s

your personal money?
A Perscial money.

Q This has been the case, has 1t not, ever since

you have been in Selma?

A That is true.

Q Nou, Bernard, are you employed?

A Yes, I am,

Q 3y whom?

A The Dallas -- Student Nor-Violent Coordinating

Lty Voters League.

by

Q tnere is this Student Non-Vioient Coordinating

y Committee located; uhere ls Its headquarters?

A In Atlanta, Georgia.

Q you are employed to work ulth the Dzllas Coundy

i Board of Reglstrars?
1]

-
v¥els]

i A Not thne Dallas County Board of Registrars;
naze of tne organization is Dailas County Voters Leasgue.

I told the arresiing officers that nanme; maybe ne misunder-

!stood.
Q Trnat 1s uhat you told the azresting offlcer?
A Yes.
TLett!s get hou this organizailon pavs You, it i

f2)
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does. D&es it pay you or are you a volunteer worker 2s the
Sheriff --
° o THE COURT (interrupting): What is the name?
= e Student Non-Violent Coodinzting Committes?
MR, CHESTNUT: It is this "SNCC" pin he 1is
wearing, Judge.
Q Are you a volunteer or are you, 1in fact, paid for
the uori you do?

A My services are zaid but uwe don't -- uwe don't --

you know pay that above the expense, personal expense and

cperational expenses are paid,

Q Personal expense and operatlonal expenses are
paid?
i A Tahat is rignt.
Q Is thils money paid directly tvo you?
A Yes, it 1s.
Q You are free to tale out of that whatevsr 1s

necessary to sustain you?

A Trat is right, and to maie reports anc vali’

the use of tThe money.

B Q Nou, how much do you receive? . i
{ A Well, it varies, at Simes I have recelved a

nundred dollztr checl:, $250.00, scmevimes $500.00.

]

@ Now!, how do you rocelve these chechis?

Yoy

i MRS. DOROTHY JACKSON

. STENOTYPE REPSATER :

: Notary Public « State &t large !
. PRATTVILLE, AtaZAMA
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A &s often as I request a need fo; more funds.

Q . Do'you have to make an accounting to thls organif
zation which you work for?

A Yes, I do;

G You make tnese accoﬁntings; you make further re-
quests for monsy ir you need 1t?

A True.

Q Do &ou have %o walt until you have exhaustqd

funds before you can wake a2 reguest?

A No, I do not,

Q Tnils is your Judgmenc?

A That is true.

(%) Wno 1s the head of this organization?

A Mr. James Foreman.

i Q Isn't it a fact he was in shis city about two

; weeks ago to examine the progress you uere making and that
1 sort of thing?
3 L That is true.
'j Q As your superidr?
1 A That 1s true. R

Q He uwas, in fact, trying to see that the money :1a€

nad veen sent down here was usced Tor the preper purpescs?

{l
!
)
5 A That is right, we valued our program,
|
)

y
i Q Let me ask you this, have you ever teggped on the |
i
i MRS. DOROTHY JACKSON L
L *..~QTYPE REPORTER =3

Notary Pubic - State ot targe
PRATIVILLE, ALABAMA
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public streets of Selma for yoﬁr personal needs?

A No, sir, I have not.

Q Have you ever beggzed anywhere for your personal
needs In this ¢lty since you have been here?
A No, I have not.

Q Any appeal for money that you have -- on whatg

basis has 1t been made?
A I cannot directly remember my making --

IHE COURT: Let me interrupt you a minuse
- ?

MR,

THZ COURT: And Just let me ask him a questlon
or two; maybe we can get this thing cleare:
up. As I underscand it, you are in eflfact on
2 slary from this Student Non-Violent Coordin

ing Committea?

A’ Yes.
THE COURT: 1Is that correct, whether you call i1
a salary or not, i1t is in effect a salary, is
it not? They pay your living expenses ard
8ll expenses?
A That 1s right.
THE CCURT: Do they do it at regular intervals?
4 Yes, sir; I have to take & flinancial report once

at-

cr

<
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a montn, and tney send the money in periodicaily when I maxe

a requect for it.

THE COURT: And you have never bee:n denied by thenm

a request for money for your living expensas
and any other expenses that you might personally
have?

A No, sir; 1t 1s understood as long as --

THE COURT (interruptinz): Clothing and food and

A That is right. And, vo - see, when I sgnd in wy
resorts 1t 1s up to them to decide I have spent 1t wlsely
and I havent®t had any complaincs since I have brought it about)
MR, CHESTNUT: Let me¢ asiz one question,

How many hours a day do you work at this project?
On, about sixteen or seveateen.

That 1s every day?

> © » o

Yes, every day. ' O
THE COURT: Mr. Mcleod, this man, unless you

have some further evidence, I think that they

have -- the burden of proof, of course, zhilied

£o them, but I think they have satls{led that

by proving that the man has a livelihood. ke
is not -~

MR, McLEOD (interruziing); I agree uith you,

MRS. DORCTHY JACKSON
SIENOTYPE AEPC2TEIR
Natary Pudlic - Srate at targu
PRATTVILLE, Aladama
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COURT., So, unless ycu have sometning further

B

than that, I am going to find him not guilty.

MR, ¥clECD: I have not.

THZ COURT: Noﬁ, ¢f course, you can st211 file all
the motions you want to, iIT you Just want to be
£11inz motions; shat I3 221 right with me.

MR. SEAY: No. -

PHE COURT: 43 I sce‘thi: case, it 1s simply a
czse of vagrancy, which uas -- I think the

tate put in enough eviience to shift the
purden over %o you, buv tninkz you have

averted it.

THIS IS ALL OF THZ TISTIMONY IN

THIS MATTER.

MRS. DOROTHY JACKSON
STENOTYPE REPOATER
Netory Putlic - Stota ot Lorge
PRATTVILLE, ALABAMA
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

TATE OF ALABAMA

-t

COURNTY 07 DALLAS

1, kns. Dorothy Jackson, Reporter and Notary Publle
for tne Stzite of Alzbame at large, do hereby certify that
on Thursdey, June 20, 1963, in the Dalls County Court Roon,
nallzs County Court House, Selma, Alcverma, I reported the
Savy

case cf Stata of Alavama, Praintiff, vs. Bernard Lafayette,

Jr., belore the Kenorable Hugn Xallory, Jr., Juége presiding,

p County Court; that the foregoing 30 typeuritten:

oo w

pages is a2 true and correct transeripiion to the best of i

to zny of the partles in this matter, nor an I in any uay

yiiness my hand and notarial seal this 21stT day cf

. o Za '
June, 1993.
l".
—t, ; "'
s -
N 7
U ~— .
A_ 4 P . e !
Rooorser and llotary -wsllic i
- 3 .
o Sy
State of Alabama at Large,

y azility, skill, knouladge ané pelisf, of 2ll ol tne proceed%
;

w
ings in this matter, inciuding motions, rulings of the Cours,
and examination of witnesses,

T further certify thet I an neither of kin nor of counse.

st

MRS. DOROTHY JACKSON
TENOTYPE REPORTER
Notary Public « Stote ot lerge
PRATIVILLE, ALABAMA
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IN THE DISTRICT GG OF THE LNITETD STATHS FOR THE

SOUTHERN DISIRICYT OF ALABAMA, NIRTHERN DIVITION,

United states ¢ Ainzrica,

Plaiauff.
vs V Civil Action
Dallas Coeusty, Alabama, viai., T Na. 3064-33.

Defenleni .

TRANLCRIPT OF PRCCHEEUINGL HAD BEFORE HON, DANIEL H.,
THOMAS., Y, 5, DISTRICT JUGE, AT SELMA, ALABAMA, ON

OCTOBRR 15 1963, ‘

Appecrances: Foe Clawaff John Loar, Esq .
V. R, Jans¢n, Jr , %eq,
Richard Wasgserstrom, Eaq.
. : Four Defoicaats Wia. Mclean Pitts, Fsq.,

Gorton Madison, Exq. .
T. G. Gayle, Eiq , and
Blanchard McLeud, Esj.

Judge 1ho nas  Nre you ready to praceed in Civil Actioa No,

J0ud-63, LUnited Ftates v Laila, Couaaty and wthere ?

e oua
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Mr, Doar: The Guvernmnent is n-ai;', yoar Honar.

Judge Thunas: Are the Defendanis reaty ?

Mr. McLeud: The Defendaats are realy, your Honor

Judge Thumas: All right, proceed. Call your firet witness, Mr,
Doar : !

[

Mr. Doar: Yes, sir. My first witnesa is Chic! Mullen.
I there are any witnesscs iu the court room summoned to
testily, glease step out of the court rouin.

Judge Thomas: T will tell themn what to do.  Just leave them alone

Mr. Doar: Excuse me, vour Honor

Judge Thomas: All witnesaes who were subpoenaed here today
please stand where you are, raise your right hands, and he
sworn

Thercupon, Mr. O'Connor swore the witnesscs.,

Judge Thomas: The rule was asked before All witnesses excent the

litigants o out iu the corridor and remain there until your nasmies

arc called. We will get 1o yu3 a3 quickly as we can and I wll

excuse you as quickly as 1 can,

e
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EDWARD W, MULLEN. being first duly sworn t: speak

the truih, tie whole tradch, and aothing but the truth, testified as

follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mr, Doar

Q Would you tell the Court your il rame?

A Edward W, Mullen,

Q- Whatis your race?

A White,

Q Where do yvnu li:c sir?

A fcliraa, Alabamna.

Q How old arc yuu?

]

A Sixty -cight —

Q What is vour occupauun?

A Chinf of PylLice.

o] Mz, Muller, how leng have ynu\ becn Chicl uf Policd ?

A Approximatciy cighieen years.

Q Were you subpocenaed tc core hure teday ?

A I was,

Q Were you asked to bring certatn records of your policy depart-
ment, with respect to nites that werc taken at masgs ineetings of
Negrocs in several Negro clurches, dgring the summer of 19637

A I was,

Q Do you have those with you?




P

atbasitabais.

A Yes. .'l'hcy ar; wut in the withess room. N

Q I wonder if you can step vut and get therm., please

A Yes, sir. -

Q ¥ou now have thnse records wWith you, Chief Mullen®

A Yes. sir.

Q Do vour rééor:}s cuniain the reparts of your police ufficers
of what they chserved and noted at masys mectings, at mectings
betw sen the 17th of Yuae and the 221d of July, 19637

‘A 1 dil not understand th: first part of that Guesting

Mr. Pitts; We object to this type of testuavny, hecausce it has
nuihiag to do with rebuttal of what the Defendants offered.
7

Judge Thomas: Whar is it in rebuital of?

Mr. Doar: Ir. rebuttal of tau tii.ngs, your Honor First, Sher-

+ff Clark te stified to the fact that he warnt to these meetings and

had his officers there. and it is offered that he wast there to -

Judgo Theraase [tis in rebuttal of, you think. the Sheriff 5 testimony?

»M.re. Doar: Yes, sir, that is right

L]
Judge Thomas: All right, go ahcad. Oversuled .
Mr. Pty Excepiion.

Mr. Daear Could you tell me the Lificer who made the rotes of

*
those meetings?

A Ofticer . D Nicbouls.

Lo




g
Q {(Mr., Dour cont:iuning) [s Otfficer W. D Nicnols here now °
He s
Q Lwoader if you could just leave YOUr notes on the :able so

that I ~an call Qdticer Michols to the siaad

Judge Thorias: I think the se -10tes should be identified

M=z, Doar Ex»uge me

Judge Thonas: I dink the aoics should be id-avificd s an
cxhiliit

Mr. Doar. Clicef Lullen, would you take out the notes of

your police oifices: fur the meeting s I ha o refe rred to and

hoad taein v nie soothee [ can haad theny . Gie ~lerk for

.
idendifcaion?
Mr, Pt . Ar: y')u taking then, nut?
Mr. Dair. Yeus, gir.
Mr  Patts- We wauld like an UppATiuaiL 1) see thewn,
Mr. - furely
Mr. Pius. I would like to ask Mr, Mul.f.: : a fuw questions
[ think this woult! b the appropriate time. ! .
Jud e Thunas: ."?urely.
Mr. Pius: Are all of those the notes ?
A Yes, sir, Several Mmeetings
Judge Thomas: Hand themn all o the clerk and let him mark them,
Mr. Pitts, Some of this ateff he has taten ou: of his file, 1 want

Py
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Mr. Mulle: to re-identify these, because he has sumae stuff in
there that dilin't come out of his file.
.

Mr. Patts: Way that in tha: file when you gave that to him?

A Yes, sar

Judge Thoma.., All «f theni were in the file,

Mr. OiCcnaor: Plaiatitf Exhibit 37 for identffication is Selma
Police Department report.

Mr., Doar: For what date ?

Mr. O'Councr: 6/17/63. There might be sorac uthers attached to it.

Mz. Patts: I may want to object tu some of those iadividual notes .

1l kave st hal i chance to sce them.
Judge Thomas- [ understand that
Mr. O'Conuor: Ulanailf Exhilit 3% for idenyification is Selma
p
Police Departmont report of mass meeth ny.
Judye Thoras: Just give the date. )
Mr. O'Cruunes It does 1ot have a date,up at the top, it says Mass
Meeting No, 15.
Plainiiff Exhihit 39 {or ide‘ntiﬁratmn is Sclina Police Repert
of Mass Mecting 7/1/63,
.
Mr. Madiron: May 1 inquire if all of thuse are meetings held pliior

10 this lawsuit?

Mr. Pitts: That is what 1 have ir. mind,
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Mr. O'Cennors Plaintiff Exkibit 4 for identification is Selma

Polic» Department Report of Mass Meeting 7/8/63.
Plaantiff Exhibit 41 for identification is Selma Police De-
partment Report of Mass Mecting 7/15/63.

Plaintiff Exhibit 42 for idcutifization is Selina Police De-

parur.cut Report of Mass Meeling 7/22/53.

Mr. Dowar: Your Horur, the subscquent mectings that are’in

that .ile relate o mectings after the 2Sth of July. We handed

them all up to him

Mr Pitte Yes, that is what L obhject to.
Mr. Doar: 1 just want tu call the Court's attention right now.
Mr. O'Coiner: Plaintiif Extabit 43 jor ident ification is Sclpa Palice

. Dc‘;partrnlrnl Report of Mass Meating 8/26/63

Plaint:if Exhibit 44 for identification is Selma Police Depart-
meni Report of Mass Meetirg 9/16/63

Plaintiff Exhibit 45 fur identification is Selma Police Depart-
.

meut Report of Mass Mazeung 9/13/63.

Plaia:f Exhibit 46 for identification ie Selraa Police Depi-t-
(1ent Report of plass Meeting 9/9/u3.
Plaintist E‘.xhibit‘47 for identification is Selma Police Depari-

men. Repert of Mass Meetiug of December &, 1902,

Judge fhoras: Let me sec No. J8. Chief, could you tell me vhat

$

date that is? »

oy




A Unleds it is at the top of this thing.

Judge Thomai' Look at No 39 and ;e;:;_Mr.’O:Cunnor. if it has
3 meeting number on it )

Mr. O'Cuntor. 39 ie a Report of a Mass Meeting at the First
Baptist Charch, dated July 1, 1662,

Judge Thomas: It does not ha ‘e a nwmber on it?

Mr. O'Conavr [ dun't sce it, as far as Mass Meceting is concerue-!

Judge Thomas: That dues not throw much lisht on it,

Mr. Doar: It says Maus Meeting No, 7.

. 3

Judge Thomuas: I see that If this mecting was subsequent to No.
15, then. 1 would have some idea as to when 15 happened,

Mr, Doar: Mivbe I can clear tﬂat up with ano'.l"\cr withess,

J’nge Thomas: You do not kaow ?

A No, sir

Judge Thomas: Do the Defendants object to all of themn?

.

Mr, Pitts: We do object, your Hongr. first, to any note:. ¢
that the Cnief produces that were not betwcen the period of -
the 1 7th of June and the 22nd of July, because i: is not r<l:~'
spon;ive ts the question. Then, wa obinct, you; Hnnor, o
any of the notes that were after July 22nd. s that u.> date
wa had this case before? '

Judge Tho:nas: July 25th.

Mr. Pitts- July 23th, the date this case comnmenced trial.

wee
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Judie Thomas: Nos, 37, 39, 40. 41 and 42 will be admitted in

‘evidence. 'Nos. 43, 44, 45, 46 and 47 go heyord the period

— aske.d for. Now, Mr. Doar, as far as No. 38 is concerned,

I will Fave to reserve my ruling. If that is a wceting which

vecurred hetween June 17th and July 2%nd, [ think itdis admis-
»

sible. If it cccurred outside of that period, I think it i3 not,

Trereupon. Plawntiff Exhibirs 37, 39, 40, 4l and 42 were narked

1n evidence, reupectively.

Mr., Madisont? T have .. «t hal an oppostuaity ty read these, { make
a motien W exclude on the grouad th. » there is nuthang ia any
ane of them or oIl ot hem combined to show that all of these
Setenlants parracipated in any way.

Judee Thooncs: Inthe nterast of consersvation ot tiine, I will let

the:y 2o in.

Ve N abiso s Fxeencion,

- .
Mo Mil.oi Your Honpr. thuse arve record [ am o ne an triata

wf S i e ptate conrt Thar ;s the only reeord v Lave
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Our next trial is the 25th of October. 1¢ the quexmlxenl will
take phatostatic copies and rethrn them to me in pleniy of
tirne -

Judge Thuinas: Surely Mr. Doar, return the originals and substitute
copies, .

Mr. Pitts: T wenld like to object on the further grouad, as far as
Jun Clark is coucerned, wlo is Sheriff of Dullas County, these
arc no records taken by‘ kim. 1f those are record; of the Police

L]

Department of the City of Seima. they would nct be binding on

Jun Clark. Sheritf of Dallas County.

Judge Thoras: Overruled.
Mr. Pitts: Exception.
Judge Thomas: Proceced, Mr. Doar,

Mr. Dcar: { wauld just like to call to the attegliv.a of the Court
.-t Plaintiff Exhibit 37 contains the records of not only a
£

meeting 9n the 17th but also a meeting on the 24th of June

They were attached together.

Judge Thuinas: Is that currect, Mr. O'Connor?
Mr. O Connor: May I have Plaintiff Exhilat 38, please?
Judge Thonas: In other words, two of ther are clipped

together? la that right?
Mr. Doar: Yes, sir.

Judge Thonaas, Plainiiff Exhibit 37 contains the noles of
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June 17th and what other date?

Mr. O Couror. June 24tk ’ .
Judge Thomas: All right.
Mr. Doar- That is all 1 have, your Honor.

D > O » D »
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CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr, Piuts
Chief Mullc¢n, how long have you heen Chief of Police of
the C:ily' of Selrna?

Approeximately eighteen years

Up unt.l recently was there any trouble »ith the Negroes?

Not to my knnwiedge.

Of this type?

No; sir.

Did any Negrons from other town. co:ae juto the City of

Selina?

Mot to my knowledge.

Well, recently, has there been an irflux of Negroes from
uther towns?

Yes, Sir.

Have there been agitators in here?

Yee, sir.

Have they Leen at these meetings?
) 4

Yes, »ir

1
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Did you, a3 Chiel of Pulice, dee.n it advisable to in seaue
way obtain information as to what was going on at tho.e
mdss rmcetings, in order that you could have proper pelice
protection”

1 certainly dil., air.

Did you ikink that was necessary iu your position as Chief
of Poulice of the Ciiy of Selma?
[ ceriainly felt hat way .
Wiat was this information that was q?.:.nnc.d ot those (naus
mectings, what was it used for and what was the purpose?

It wae Usei [n.r ihie purpsse of kneving where aud when they

were going to have other mectings  We thought pussil’:ly that .
might come ou! i1 these meetings. maybe somethiag would

come onut. :u;d usually they did aanvunce where the next meet-
ing wouid he.v That is all in the world Lhat those notes have becen
used for

Were they also used for the purpose of ascertaining whether or

not there was to be any demenstratien? \

Did tha! pive you the opportunity of knowing when and where it
was necessary for you to have police?
Yes, sir:

-

Has Selira got a lar;c police force?
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Selma has a very small police force.
In order to hwnd.e those demonstrations, has it been necessary
fur you to have au:'&ilia.rg police?
Yes. sir. .
Has the police department worked in close harmuny and accord
with the sheriff's department '
Yes, sir. we have
Thw two have worked together?
Yen, sir,
D> you knnw of any instance anywhere that any of the palice
department has intimidated any Negro, fur the purpose of '
keepirayg Him from ‘registcring to voe?
I do not, siir.
Do you know of auny instance where Jimn Clark, Sheriff of
Dallas County, cr any of his deputies, have intir:idated
any Negro for the purpase of keeping him froin registering,
]
t) vote?
1 do not

Were thase noies that you Lave produced here takea by the
police department and the sheriff’s departuuent, were they
taken for the purpose of intimidating a Neyrc, to kecp him

from registering to vote?

13
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A No, sir.

Q Did they have anything to do in the way of preventing Negroes
from go.ng dﬁwn tu the courthouse and getting in line to regis-
ter to vnte?

A . They dil not

Q Mr. Mullen; is it your opinion that the little trouble that has
been here in Selina has been caused by agitators brought in
herc from outside sources? .

Mr, Doar: Objected to, as not in the scope of the Direct Exairina-
t1on of Chief Mullen and incompetnt and irrelevant.

Juldge Thomas: Sustaiaed.

Mr. Pitts: Exception.

Mr. Pitta: 1s y® your opinion that the only troubl ¢ that has becn
caused by Negroes attempting tu vegister to vote has bLeen
caused by outaide agitators or workers in Selma?

A 1 thirk su.

Q (h.dr. Pitts continuing) Is it also your opinion; from the
inforination you have, that any trouble along the registration
line guing iuto the C'Q;U'!houSc, that ik only interference with
that l ine has been with outside workers coming into Selma ur

: L 4

agitators Interfering wath peopl e in that line?

A Now, fr m my own know! edge; 1 don't know.
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Mr. Madison: Your Henor, may I talk with hum a second?

If your Horor wiil permit me?

Judge Tho:nas. All right,

A

.

. CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Madison
Arc thore any cther type of meetings by white peopls caly
in which you have furnished police to obscrvé for protection,
ur for any othes purpose ?
Yer, eir,
Tell the Court what some of them are?
Well, the Citizers Courcil has met and we iive had a nwnber
of prlice.nen out there to see that order was carried out, "4nd
we nave had the n at football and basebali games,
liow, is it your purpose, as chicf. wher those olticers are
there, are thev there in order to prescrve order and protection
for the lives and liberty of the ;)«.-uplc that is necessary ?
Yes, sir; they cerainly are,

RE DJIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Doar ' .

" Chicf, ycu testified that 72w worked clusely with Sheriff

Ciark, with respect to law eitorcement; in the City of
Selna?

Yes; sir.
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at these meetings wizl, Sheriff Clark?

5

' ’
-
L]

Have vou had occasion to discuss the information you obtained :

At those muetings? E
-
3
b

Yes, sir?

I have dis .ussed ance or twice the meetings by telling him
where the asxt meeting was going to be, such stuff as that,
bur the repar*s, thesc transcripts l:erc, we bave not done
anything other than read them 2nd put them in the file.

Since this is ti.o first time that there has been much voter

registration going on in Scltaa, is this the first time this

tuck place? ' . ,
To r.y knowlcdze
Do you bx: . Bermard Lafayette? F
{ hnow hin: by narre, :
Do yors kavw that he was in Sel:na working on voter regisiration?
Yos, =ir.

Do you kacw that we had been arrested by Skeriff Clark for
vagrandy? ‘ .

O1f hand, X dun't kinuw. ]

You diin't know that?

No.

Did you know a Negro by the name of Busie Reese?
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Yes, sir. .
Did you kaow that he had been arrested by Sheriff Clark?
I thick I heard he was arrested,
Did vou knswa anything about the cxrcur;xstam es of the arrest?
No; sir .
Do vou know 3 Negro named Alexaader Brown?
I knew f him, ves,
Did ynou know ke had heen arrested by Bheriff Clark?
Ho, sir. 14d:4 not.

RE CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Madison
You say yuu: knew Busic Recse?
Yes; s:ir.
What 10 you krow about him ?
He kad a pretty bad record with our deparimen? down there.
Do you kriow anyth.ay about his stealing? Did that come un Jer
your observation?
U would have to lonk at the fiiger print recqrd to answer that,
Do you kasv that Le has been twice convicted for larceny?

I kanew he had been convicted several times. but for what 1

dorn't know.

17
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RE RE DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Deoar
D:3 ynu take srailar notes like these at meetings of the
White Citizens Council?
No, sir, .

RE RE CROSS EXAMINATION ,

By Mr, Fitts .
1 don‘t » ant to be crassing up; but he asked about some things
I kave not askcd ahout, Do you know whether this Alexandicr
Brown'’s name i3 Alexander Love, that he was going under

]

two pames ?

1 have hearl that through outsiders.

Now; have y»u ever heard or received any information that

at any of the Citizenzs Council mecctings therc was any advoca-
tion: of demorstrating, where it was going-_ to be necessary for
futurec police work?

No,; sir. 8

1s that correct?

Yes, sic.

You pever Leard them advocate any demonstration or vielence

of any type?

No, sir.

ad
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Q  Is it a fact that you know that all of the Citizens Council
meetings are tzped, c¢very one of themn?

A Yes, sir.

Q And nowhcre have they cver advocated any dcm‘ons:ration?
Not to my knowledge, no; sir’

RE RE CROSS EXAMINATION
By Mir. Madiscn

Q What about Ku kiux?

We have not had .a. meeting of the Ku Rlux that I know of in
Selma; rot in a loug time,

Judge Thomas* Thank you very muck, You may go. Gentkemen.
from now on,; it is going to be Direct, Cross and Re Direct,
and ithat is 1t, )

Mr. Doar- We also subpoen.:.wg today Mr, Nichois, the poulice
ofiicer who tuok these notes; bat, Ain view of the testimusy and
the almission of those records, ] don't have any reason to call
him. I would like to‘nsk_ that he be excusgd, unless counscl
would like to question him.

Mr. Pius: [ understand that Lhcy.ha.ve never been accepted in evidence,

Judge Thomnas: Nos. 37. 39, 40, 41 and 42 arc in evidence.

Mr, Pitts: We object to all of them.

Judge lhomas: 1 understand it. I ruled against you on those.

If you d» not need the witmess, don't call kum,
, .

o ag

.
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Mr. Pittse He has Mr. Victor Atkins sitting here. He has
been subpocnaed. Mr. Allen is in the hospital. They have
a line aver there of Wirty sonie odd people -right now? By
keepiry Mr. Atiins aver herc, it is preventing the Board
from functiorin: and Mr. Atkins would like the permission
of the Court :0 o hack to his office.

Judge Themas: My Mr. A:Rkins he excused.

Mr. Dvar: Ho may be, We told My, McLeod cua Sunday that
he didn’t have 1o Le here. The question about it is that
would like t3 rencw our offer with respect to the registration
recorde. e was subpocrnaed, because he has custody of the
rcgistr;.rh..r records )

Judge Tkomas. Wwlro s that? -

Mr, Doar: Mr. Atkias, Cha.rmau of the Board.

Judge Theinas: What 1ecards do you want?

Mzr. Doar: The application f%rms since the lasg photographing;
which was in February 1962,

Juize Thomas: Have 1 ruled on it?

Mr. Pittse Yocs, sir, vou have ruled on it, and you tuled -

Judge Thotnas® Ju:t iaake your objection. When I askea questioy,
don’t make a specch, Have 1 ruled against the Government orn
it?

Mir. boar' Ycu did, vour Honur.

’
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Judge Thomas: That ends i3,

Mr, Doar: Could I Ye heard on it?

Judge Thamas: Na, ! will nat change may ruling.

Mr. Doae In the atfidavits which were filed wich the Court.

as pari of the cave of the Defendants there are ten or
eleven aftfidavits of Negroes wl.-;: were accepted for regis-
tratice. ard the facts with respect o their rcspective regise
tratonsi and the fact that they were accepted arc =t forth
in thase affidavits, and 1t ;5 our pusition, your Honor, that
if the records ware not originally adinisgible in this Court
thry are now ad raesible in rebutt{ll of proof offered by the

defonse,

Judge Thomas: [ will reserve riy ruling. Mr, Atkins, you may go.

. Atkirs: Your H onos, wi"l yo1 allow me to have a word of

personal privilege, Twas subpocnaed to Lring the files from
March 1st, 1962 and since April 2nd, 1962, and so the dates

are a little confusad; then, too. I would beg the Court to con-
sider this, that wrere thore is a line of people to register, thc-,rc
i8 bound 1) be cornsiderable c-.m!usiop: and o gét those files cut
tedav, which this Coust has subpoenae-d__us to d6 would be very

inpracticable to handle,

Judge Taorian: [ will reserve my ruling. You may go.

Mr, Aikins: Thank you.
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Judg. Thomas: Who iy your next w:itness?

Mr. Doar: Rosalie Rogere. She is called for Cross Examnina-

tion,

Judge Thomas: Her afildavit was Exhibit K,

4

ROZEE ROGERS. being first duly sworn to speak

the truth, the whole truthk, and nothing but the truth, testified

as follows:

.

CROSS EXAMINATION
By Mr. Duar
Will you tell the Cuurt your fall name, pleas
Roezene Rugers,
What is your Tace?
Negrn.
How ald 41¢ you?
Forty-three,
Where do you Live?

Selma, Alabamna.

How lung kave vou lived in Sclma, Alabamma?

All my hife.

c?

22
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Q You signed ar. affidavit oa the 19th day =f July, 1963, s
that correct?
. Yes; sir, itis,

That aftidavit dealt with vour expericice in going up to the

o]

courthousc on tic third Menday ir June, is that righ't?
Yes, s;r; it 1s.

Of this vear?’

Yes, s«ir,

Was that the first timie vou had gone to try 1o register ?

> D » 0 »

No, sir,
Mr. Gayle: Objecti -1, a2+ ot in rebittal,
|
Judge Thorrs. He has a right t- cross exa:nine this witness,
Mr. Gayle: This. i3 hus witsneees
Judyge Thomas Non, I beg your par-idon, ] thought we had it under-

stoodl that he bad a right w crass examine the witnesses whose

affidavits had becen put in by you all., It is cross examination.

Mr. layle: Exception,

Mr, Doar- Was that the first time you ka:l gope up to .tcgish:r?
A No, sir.

Q (Mr, Doar continuing) iow nmany tiiaes kad you tried to regis-

tesr before that titne?

A Several times belure
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Q Can youu f:x the dates of thoze times ?

-

1 cannot fix the dates. The first time was befure they reduced

the poll tax, I went up and registered, but I never heard from

the application, .
Mr. Pitts: Objection, 1 move to exclade. In the firsc place; the
poll tax has not bern removed altogether. 1 guess she refers

to the tin: you Lad to pay aul back poll tax,

Judge Thomas: Overruled.

Mr. Pitts; Excepticn,

Mr, Doar: Wlen was the secoend tine you tried?

A The first time I heard froin them was in 1961,

Q (Mr, Doar continaing) What Lappened in the year 1961°?

A 1 went down: to fil' out an application, %c becon.e a registercd
voter, and 1 recvived a letter from the Board thatl didn't
answer all the questions on '.h¢-: ;xng'lica:iv,‘n blank.

Q When vou went down in 1951, did any other Negroes go dovn
with you?

A Yes, sir,

Q How taany went down?

A Three teachers from tie school whcrcl! warked.

Q Did apy of those tcachers pass, if you know ?

Mz, Piit:: Ob vction,

Judge Thomas: Sustainedl. -
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Mzr. Doar: Exceptioa,

Mr. Doar; How much educarion have you had?

A I finished Alabama State Teachers Celleyge in 1942 with a
B. S, degree.

Q (Mr. Doar coatinning) What is your job?

A Teachingsclioul, P

Q What grade?

A The first gra-le,

Q When vou went up to register or the third Monday in June,
you testified, in your affidavit, that you went into another
office and wc.;re asked several questions by a white man and
wo‘m.'m there?

A Yes, sir.

“What questioas were asked you?

A They askeed e how did a bill become a law,. and what do
)uu‘mcan by the word "s'ecv..tlar", and what do you mean by
"i)m.n fide",

Q iJo yuu know Bernard L.afayette?

A Yes, sir.

Q Dit yau know him at the u’r_ne this affida sit vas {illed out?

A Yes, sir.,

Q Did you know that he had been working in Selma on voter

3
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registration? :
A Yes, sirt.
Q Did you know that he was arrested about the 17th day of
Jure and charge t with vagrancy ? t
A Yes, .ar, I did.
Q What effect Jdid that arrest have on you? ‘ .
M. Pitts: Objection, as incompetent; immaterial and irrelevant
an.d it calls for a conc:usion,
Judge Thomas: Suutained,

Mr. Doar: Exception.

Mr. Dear: You have stated in your affidavat that you donft know of
any other ;);:r:w i wvho was intimid;ted or abused because of their
desire to register I would like to ask you if it is not a fact that

a great many Negrues in Selina are. afraid to try to register?

Mr, Gayle: Objactinn i )

Mr, Pitts: Objection.

Mr. Madison: Objcction,

Jﬁdge Thomas: Sustained, ‘

Mz, Doar- Excepnon.

h;(_r. Doar: Your Honor, could I be heard on that ruling?

“Judg» Thormas: No, I sustained the objection,

Mr. Doar: Exception.
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Mr. Doar. Do you know a yguag mman by the name of Besic
Reese? -

A Yes, sir.

Q {Mr. Doar continuing) Did you know that he had been ar- -
rested at the courthouse for worii:xg on voter registration?

Mr. Gayle: Chjrction,

Juize Thomas: Owvarruled,

Mr. Gayle: Mazv I he heard your Honor?

Judge Thomas: [ don't think it Las anything t. do with it, but [
overruled the objection,

Mr..uaylo' Excepnticn,

Mr. Doar: D1l you know that he had been arrasted at the court-

house, while working on +oter registration?
.

A Yes, sir.
Q {My. Doar contiiuing) Do you know Alex'auder Brown?
A Yes, sir.
Q Did you know that he hal been working on voter registration in
Dallas Counly ? ’
. :
Yes, Idid.
Did you know that he had been arrested by Sheriff Clark?
Yes, 1did.
.
Q What effect did those arrcsts of Bernard Lafavett, Bosie

Recsc and Alexander Brown Lave on you, with respect to your

27
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willingness to initiate ur to exercise yonur 1ight to vole in

Dallas Cournty?

Mr. Pitts Objuctice,, 4. incempeteni, irun.atenal and irrele -
vanrt, aulat calls Sor a conclu=iorn.,

Judpe jhomas Cv rruled

Mr. Pitts. It tnakes her form a niental conclusion - what eff -t
1id taey Lave - )

Judge Thun.as: Wait just a minute, 1 think it calls for a conclasion,

.
I sustain the objcction.
Mr. Doar: Facoptiea,
Mr. Doar: Wiiwn was this affidavit obteinst fron yeu®
Mr. Fitts: Objectinii, hecausc the alfnlavit is tie hest evinearc ,.

Judye Thetnas: It ehews July 19th, 1983, Was that the date or the
approximate date?

A Yes;, gir, 1t was

; , . .
Mr, Lcar: "What were the circu.nstance s surroundung the aking

of thas  idavar? '

A will );ma state your qaestion again?

Q {M.r. Dear contiaiirg) How dil this :‘ffid:n'ii happen o e
taken 2:1d who tovk at? *

A A state investizator catse to my home ani a,ked i 1 nad Yzen

down (3 regis ot tu vote and asked me what happered the Jday |
)

oo i




went tu the corrthouse ta register to vote,

Q _ Did e ask you any questions abo‘ut your previous expericace
tagistering ?

A No, he did not, '

Q Did y-u tell him ahiat vour previous CXpericac: ?

A No, ar, 1 114 noe,

Mr. Pitws: I want tu ohject to he peevious cxperience.  That 1s

’
not i issae in this case, What is at issue in thiz care i tiw
[

intimidativy of Dallas County officials, Jim Clark, fron Verping
pebple from going in the registration line  sone of this oo urre!
bifore Tan Clark was ever Sheriff of Dallas Courty

Judpe Ghanas: Al right, 1 sustain the abjection,

Mr. Dnae: Ex.eption,

Me., Doar, '\Vho- wrute up this affidavit? Did dou or the siate
tivesdgater write it up?

H He wi1te it up,

Q (Mr. Doar continuing) wﬁar discussion, did vou have with hi:mr
Frior to the tune you wrote this sence " d.n't kncw of any
odier person who was iotimiduted or abused because of thejs
deesire to register’

A He asked me did T sec anyone being abused the day ] was at the

cuurihvuae.

R

i e

B e U

o s o




S

30

Q Did ycu unilerstand that question just tc be confined tn the
duy you went up there to register?

Mrz. Pitis. Objection.

Julze Thomas: She has stated what he t;)ld hee. Sustained.

Mr. Doar: Exception.

Mr. Dnar: Your Honor, 1 would like tn respectiully catl the
Court’: attention to the fact that when Chief ;a(unun way on the
stand, he was asked if he knew of anyt¥ring that Sheriff Clarx
had done tc intimidate any Negrocs, and he was permitted 1o
answer the question.

Judge Thomas: Did you object?

Mr. Doar: 1 think I did vbject.

Mr. Pius: ﬂo, sir.

Judge Thomas: What is the question now Lefore this witness ?

.Q Did you understand that question just to be coafine ! to the

day you went up there to register
Judge Thomas: She said he asked her dod she see anyone being abused

the day she was at the courthouse, 1 think the questinn is clear,

* 1}

Gu aheal.
Mr. Joar: Excoption.

Mre. Doar® Do yuu know ‘of an y other Negro person who huas been

frightcnrd because of thosc arrests by Sheriff Clark?

Mr. Pitts: Dbjection,
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*
: ~ Judge Thomas: Sustained.
Mr. Doar. Exception,
_']ﬁ Mr. Doar: That s all the questiuns 1 have,
3 Judge Thomas: Any Rec Direct? .
J Mr, Pitts: Yes, sir,
] ' ' ‘ RE DIRECT EXAMINATION
i By Mr, Pitts
é Q Have any F B [ agents been out to see you since you gave this
3 afiidavit? |
4 A No, sir, no one.
: Q Since yun gave this affidavit?
] A No, sir.
[}
] Q Whouin have you talked to since you gave tifi s affidavit?
1 '

Ty Mr. Doar,

Nhere did you see hin?

Here in the courthuuce, - .
When? |

This moruing, and in July.

1s that the last time you have secn him?

Yes, sir, it was.

e . .
Arc thosa the only twoe occasionsg that you talked (o him?

» O » D >» D >» D >

Yes,

v
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Q Were you not subporsaed up here at the tirst hearing we had

of this case in July?

A Yes, sir.
Q You were here?
A I was.,
Q Was that -he time that you talked to kim?
A Yes, it was.
Judge Thomast Thank ycu very ruch. You may go. Call your
neat withess, -
e
CLARA BELL SMITH, being first duly sworn to speak
the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the trudt, testified as
follows:
CRUOSS EXAMINATION
By Mr. Doar ‘
Q Will you tell the Gourt your full name, please?
Clara Dell Sinith. '
Q Could you speak up in A loud voice, sa everyone can hear vou,
please? ¢
A 1 will.

mgamces o =
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Tharkyou very much. ' What is your race?'
Negro,
How old are you?

I aw. fifty -seven.

Mr. Pitts: Have any of these witacsses been sworn?

Judge Thomas: Were you swarn this morning when the withesses

were sworn?

A Twas,

Mr, Doar: Whit is your education?

A High Scheol, . ¢

Q (Mr, Dcar continuing) What do you do?

A Farin

Q Arc you married?

A Iam,

Q How long have vou livad in Dallas Couaty 7

A Since 1917, e

Q Whes you went ap 1o try to register un the first of July, was
that the first tirve yvou tried to register?

A It was not '

Q How many tiimes pri'..nr taereto have you iried to register ?

A One.

Q “Vhat Lappened on that occasion? ' .

33
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1
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3 1
1 Mr. Picine Chjection.  Vhe tiine is noi zhown
3 P
____L Judee Thomas. Whea was that, please?
F 3
A Arounud s:ven years ago.
Judge Trouias Ohjecticn, sadtained,
E b J
A R .
} f Mr. Decays: Exception
1
3 Mr. Doar. Whern vou went up on the first of July, you indivated
4
1 3 ttat ;od were asked scn.e questions by the registrars Whit
1
questions sere ashed you?
A B
. A I was askei who was the executive federal officer an-l in name
.
th.rce of his daties
Q {Mr. Doar continuing) Did you aaswer those questions?
1 lid,
B Q Did vou biow Boraard Lafayetie ?
¢ ’ o
A [ A,
3 Q Ind you now that he had been working in Mellas Gouriy on
vater registraiion? .
A Ldad
1 Mr. Gavle: Ohitection.
Judyge Tiomas: COverruled,
Mr. Cayle: Excueption,
Mr, ‘iuar’ Did ycu knwow that he had Deen holding 1reetings of
Neproes in Dailas County, urping the n to register to vols 2
4
i .
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[ kaew that
Q (Vr. Dear coatinnag) Ll jou rens that he gad hoen arrested
L_ im e o U She ff Clarafor vagrancy '
'T .
. A [hat 1s right.
1 Mr. Cayla:  Objection
4 -
1 4% Thora Cyerruled.
Mr. fay'e. Exception
1 )
Ar, iccar. Dilyou know avoung naw Ly the wirne of Bese flesse?
2 A 1 L1
1 - Mz, o centinmng) Ihd youw koo e had been work ey on
sute: tegitration in Dullas Cournty?
3 A Ves.
w9
1 Q Tid you Kacw that he Lad beenarre - red at the enur hious . by
Sker.fi Clars? 3
; . '
-] A 1 knoew that,
1
3 Q 1 you knoe Alexaalor Browan?
s |
1
; 7 S { knw Broaven teu,
3 Q D G now he Lad been warkin: this summier on v-dor
.
registration io Dallas County ?
3 1 did. 4
Q And th.at ke hal becu encuuraging Neproes o register to
vote ?
3
1 -
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J Q .1+ v wieew he had been arreasted by Cheriff Clark?
E: B *
’ A 1 -2 that
.
Q wbat orfect di! those arrests of chose yoo 11y peuple that
] were work:uf 01 vater registration aa.s e on you?
3 -
Mr. Patis Objection,
4 Jut e Themas: Susteined,
3 ..
Mr. Drur: Exveption,
s i Mr. Juoar How lung have you livert, ~lid ~wu 3y an Dallas
i .
] Ccunty ?
1
| A Saen 1917,
h
1 Q (Ner. ) car coudinuing) Ave most of the Jlegen people in
: 3
i . Dailas Cuurty dependent upun the winte people f.r tneir
4 pobs?
,
.
Mr Pzt Ohjection, :
%‘ Judie The nas: Custaiaed,
. g .
A M.. Doal: Excaplion.
3 . J . .
] 7 Mr. Duare Duld you ever know of a3 mud': regretraiion acuvity
9 b among Wegrees as there s beon in Selma tins sa:nmer hefore?
. .
. A 1 never have,
; . N.r. Pare: Objection. 1t calle tor i comnarison and conclusion,
. . Inage Tharmas: Quverruled.
]
- *
Mr. ‘Pitts, Exception.
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